From: Janay Tieken [mailto:jtieken@mckinneytexas.org]

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 11:40 AM

To: Kerry Shulman <kshulman@co.collin.tx.us>

Cc: Bill Bilyeu <bbilyeu@co.collin.tx.us>

Subject: RE: Is it too late to add something for the agenda on 7/27?

*EkEx* WARNING: External Email. Do not click links or open attachments that are unsafe. *****

Yes, the cards that are restricted to food only are available now.

From: Kerry Shulman <kshulman@co.collin.tx.us>

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 11:39 AM

To: Janay Tieken <jtieken@mckinneytexas.org>

Cc: Bill Bilyeu <bbilyeu@co.collin.tx.us>

Subject: Re: Is it too late to add something for the agenda on 7/27?

[EXTERNAL MAIL] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Janay,

Ill let Bill answer your question. Have you been able to get Walmart to provide the food-only restricted
cards? | know this first purchase of $250k in cards only restricted alcohol, tobacco and firearms.
Knowing how restricted the cards would be is useful to Commissioners Court in making a decision on
this request.

Thank you,
Kerry

On Jul 23, 2020, at 11:00 AM, Janay Tieken <jtieken@mckinneytexas.org> wrote:

*EkE*X% WARNING: External Email. Do not click links or open attachments that are unsafe. *****

Bill,

If it is not too late, would you add this to the agenda for a decision by the Commissioners as well?
Extend maximum amount of food assistance from 2 months to 4 months (from $1,600 max to $3,200
max). Thank you, Janay

Janay Tieken

Department of Housing and Community Development
406 N. Tennessee

McKinney, TX. 75069

972.547.7578
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	From: Janay Tieken [mailto:jtieken@mckinneytexas.org]
	From: Kerry Shulman <kshulman@co.collin.tx.us>

